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From: Haan, Brian [bhaan@nshn.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 7:25 AM

To: Maikish, Kenneth

Cc: Malecek, Michael; Niro, Raymond P Jr; Folgers, Anna; Sucic, Carolyn; Meek, Dianne
Subject: RE: IconFind v. Google - Google document production and privilege log

Ken,

IconFind does not agree to your changes in the document. Nor does IconFind agree that the issues are new. IconFind’s
motion addressed the adequacy of Google’s document production and privilege log. That Google has served yet another
insufficient privilege log (by removing 360 documents from the original} in the interim only goes to whether IconFind’s
originally raised issues have been resolved. As discussed at our meet and confer, and set forth in IconFind’s portion of
the status report, they have not yet been resolved. If Google disagrees, it should so state in its own separate portion of
the joint status report, which | provided a separate space for in the draft sent yesterday. Yesterday, at the end of our
call, Google agreed to return its portion of the joint status report by noon PT today, so IconFind could file it today.

Please provide Google’s portion of the statement by noon PT today as previously agreed.

Best regards,

Brian E. Haan

NIRO, HALLER & NIRO

181 West Madison Street, Suite 4600
Chicago, lllinois 60602-4635

Tel: {312} 236-0733

Fax: (312) 236-3137

Email: bhaan@nshn.com
Professional Profile

S TRANSMISSION, AND ANY ATTACHED FILES, MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION FROM THE LAW FIRM OF NIRO, HALLER & NIRO WHICH IS CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR LEGALLY

0. SUCH INFORMATION I8 INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL GR ENTITY TO WHOM THIS TRANSMISSION 1S ADDRESSED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE

CREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION OR THE TAKING OF ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS
INFORMATION IS STRICTLY PROMIBITED. THAT COPIES OF THIS TRANSIMISSION AND ANY ATTACHED FILES SHOULD BE DELETED FROM YOUR DISK DIRECTORIES
AL ND THAT ANY PRINTED COPIES OF THIS TRANSMISSION OR ATTACHED FILES SHOULD BE RETURNED TG NIRO, HALLER & NIRQ. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS

N ERROR. PLEASE NOTIFY US BY TELEPHONE OR E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY.

From: Maikish, Kenneth [mailto:Kenneth.Maikish@kayescholer.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 9:00 PM

To: Haan, Brian

Cc: Malecek, Michael; Niro, Raymond P Jr; Folgers, Anna; Sucic, Carolyn; Meek, Dianne
Subject: RE: IconFind v. Google - Google document production and privilege log

Brian,

Because IconFind first raised the issue of the adequacy of Google’s Revised Log yesterday, we are still evaluating
IconFind’s position that Google should supplement its Revised Log. As such, we have edited the statement to reflect
that fact and requested an additional ten days to come to agreement. | am still evaluating IconFind’s position with my
client and | will get back to you early next week.

Thanks,
Ken



Kenneth Maikish

KAYE SCHOLER LLP

Two Palo Alto Square

3000 El Camino Real | Suite 400

Palo Alto, California 94306

T: +1650.319.4580 | F: +1 650.319.4980
kenneth.maikish@kayescholer.com | www.kayescholer.com

From: Haan, Brian [mailto:bhaan@nshn.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 4:13 PM

To: Maikish, Kenneth

Cc: Malecek, Michael; Niro, Raymond P Jr; Folgers, Anna; Sucic, Carolyn; Meek, Dianne
Subject: RE: IconFind v. Google - Google document production and privilege log

Ken,

Attached is the draft joint status report. Per our agreement, please return with Defendant’s statement by noon PT
tomorrow, so lconFind can finalize and file.

Thanks,

Brian E. Haan

NIRO, HALLER & NIRO

181 West Madison Street, Suite 4600
Chicago, illinois 60602-4635

Tel: (312) 236-0733

Fax: {312) 236-3137

Email: bhaan@nshn.com
Professional Profile

THIS TRANSMISSION, AND ANY ATTACHED FILES, MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION FROM THE LAW FIRM OF NIRC, HALLER & NIRO WHICH 1S CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR LEGALLY
PRIVLEGED. SLCH INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHOM THIS TRANSMISSION i8S ADDRESSED. iF YOU ARE NCT THE
D RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION OR THE TAKING OF ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS OF THIS
ED INFORMATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. THAT COPIES OF THIS TRANSMISSION AND ANY ATTACHED FILES SHOULD BE DELETED FROM YOUR DISK DIRECTORIES
. AND THAT ANY PRINTED COPIES OF THIS TRANSMISSICN OR ATTACHED FILES SHOULD BE RETURNED TO NIRC. HALLER & NIRO. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS

N IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US BY TELEPHONE OR E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY,

i

TRANSM
IMVEDIA

From: Maikish, Kenneth [mailto:Kenneth.Maikish@kayescholer.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 12:33 PM

To: Haan, Brian

Cc: Malecek, Michael; Niro, Raymond P Jr; Folgers, Anna; Sucic, Carolyn; Meek, Dianne
Subject: RE: IconFind v. Google - Google document production and privilege log

Brian,
Please see attached correspondence in response to your letter from yesterday.

Thanks,
Ken

Kenneth Maikish

KAYE SCHOLER LLP

Two Palo Alto Square

3000 El Camino Real | Suite 400

Palo Alto, California 94306

T:+1650.319.4580 | F: +1 650.319.4980
kenneth.maikish@kavyescholer.com | www.kavescholer.com




From: Haan, Brian [mailto:bhaan@nshn.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 4:24 PM

To: Maikish, Kenneth

Cc: Malecek, Michael; Niro, Raymond P Jr; afolgers@nshn.com; Sucic, Carolyn
Subject: IconFind v. Google - Google document production and privilege log

Ken,
Please see the attached correspondence regarding Google’s document production and privilege log.
Best regards,

Brian E. Haan

NIRO, HALLER & NIRO

181 West Madison Street, Suite 4600
Chicago, Illinois 60602-4635

Tel: (312) 236-0733

Fax: (312) 236-3137

Email: bhaan@nshn.com
Professional Profile

THIS TRANSMISSION, AND ANY ATTACHED FILES, MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION FROM THE LAW FIRM OF NIRO, HALLER & NIRO WHICH I8 CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR

DIATELY, AND THAT ANY PRINTED COPIES OF THIS TRANSMISSION OR ATTACHED FILES SHOULD BE RETURNED TO NIRC, HALLER & NIRQ. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED TH‘SK
NSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US BY TELEPHONE AL IMMEDIATELY.




